- SURANCE €O. GROUP
ORD FIRE INSURA
HARTY p. 0. BOX 2205

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW BEXICO 87103

30 September 1968

-~ s
Mr. C. 0. Fulteh

Artesfa Casipg Pyllers
P-OV{’ Box 1 1l
Arteslie, Hew Yexleo

Re: Our file - PAC 93 8 2089
Estste of F. D. Myers vs State of N.M.

Dear Mr, Fulton?

I received your letter of 8,/27/68 wherein you advised tust due to
other nressing metters thst you would not be asble to start plugging
these wells untll approximetely 9,/15/68.

I sm wonderirg If you can advise at this time if you sre now working
on this particular project or if it has already been dors . Kindly
advise,

Very truly yours,
7 Al

M. L. Mann, Jr.,
Clai:s Manager

e J. E. Kaptiens

New Mexico 0il Commission
P.0. Box 2088

3anta Fe, New Mexico 1 O







